


Table of Contents
October 4, 2023

Agenda Item AITL........oovinniniiiiiiiii e e e vern e ree e s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.............. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 20, 2023

Agenda Item #VI......c.cccocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin e e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



i

" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

&

Regular Session
October 4, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call

_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

_____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3

____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
____Tom Groneman, District 2

_____David Haley, At Large, Position 2

III. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 20, 2023
V. Public Comments

VI General Manager / Staff Reports

1. August 2023 Financials
i1. My Meter Update
1il. Miscellaneous Comments
VII. Board Comments

VIIL. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 9-20-23
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 6:00 PM. The following Board
Members were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President;
Robert L. Milan, Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive
Director Electric Supply; Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing; Marshall Robinett,
Director Water Distribution; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller,
Director of Applications; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production Operations &
Maintenance ; Michael Oldehoeft, Superintendent Water Operations; Steve Hargis, Supervisor
Water Distribution Meters; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 PM. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. She informed that all participants were to act
respectfully to each other. Personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns
would be directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side
discussion was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering
with presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee
was subject to removal. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board Members
along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.
Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 6, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of September 6, 2023,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of September 6, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of September 6,
2023, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Public Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Water Operations Quarterly Update: Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations, Mr. Marshall Robinett, Director Water Distribution and Mr. Steve Nirschl,
Director Water Processing, provided an update on Water Distribution and Water
Production that included; system improvements and repairs, results of the Argentine
pipe diver inspection, and an update on current and new regulations. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Green, Mr. Robinett, and Mr. Nirschl responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

ii.  Electric Supply Quarterly Update: Mr. Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply, presented an update on Electric Supply Operations to the Board. He included
data regarding demand on the power grid during late August 2023. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, provided an update on the Charter ordinance regarding the
utility rebate and PILOT exemption programs proposed through the Unified
Government (UG). Ms. Austin outlined the expected changes and explained how BPU
would modify programming to meet those billing changes.

Mr. Johnson added, the UG had increased several monthly service fees and were also
considering altering the current billing format for storm water. He explained the

challenges BPU would face if those changes were adopted.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley thanked staff for the electric and water updates. He gave an update on the
UG Standing Committee — Economic Development & Finance meeting he attended regarding
a potential enhancement at the speedway. He looked forward to further discussion on
separating the UG charges from the BPU bill and the deposit policy.

Mr. Groneman had no comments.
Mr. Milan thanked staff for the informative presentations and for their hard work.

Mr. Bryant also thanked staff for their updates and appreciated staff sharing positive
feedback employees received from customers.

Ms. Gonzales echoed other Board members and thanked staff for their presentations and
added how impressed she was with the cleanliness of the Nearman Water Treatment Plant. She
also thanked Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, and her staff for their
recent assistance with customers.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked staff for their presentations to the Board and those who
presented to the Policy Committee.

Item #10 — Adjourn

At 7:28 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan and
unanimously carried.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4












































































































General Manager/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VI



BuRimessy fig ﬁw m

%?éiﬁ. Ly ity Eé -

CZ7 e By
bt ﬁwﬁm [Pojidg By Aog
(RERIBIIEN,
BTeNE ermuemg A

T

Qi)

i

Jo

olld

ﬁ r..sa e

Uy




33

(43

It

14

SHUDTUISIAU] PUB [SE)) JO JUIUIIEBIS
93RIDA0)) IDIAIAG 1qR(
SILUIAL [BIOURUL
€707 ‘1€ Isn3ny nup [ Argnuep — L1gwuing uonoIn.asuo))
€707 ‘1€ Isn3ny nayy | Lrenuep — uostiedwo)) 18png
Areurwng aed x 3y 1, [eanydean

nun unerad 1o1ep

nun) sunersd( ouos|g

suun) unesedo 11v

$)9SSY 19N Ul d3uBY)) puk sasuadXjy ‘SINUIAIY JO SIUSUIAE)S

199YS ddue[eg payipneu} uluiquio)

SINHINOD 4O ATV L

sjuswajelg [eloueul
£20Z Isnbny

r————

SHLLI'TILA DI'Td0d 40 advo4d
SVSNVI ‘ALID SVSNVYI
































































































[43

0vD/04D
ungsny "5y 1o

I )T

LOE Lg LT $TOT/PAUIqUIOD £TOT/RIBA 0£0T/21I09]H - 98B19A0D
9TV 886 LY 109°82T°8 8LE°899 vY $ AJLied - 991A198 193] [BNUUY WNWIXEB]A
18T TTT 0L'T YTOT/PAUIqQUIOD  €TOT/HPIEM 6T0T/1NI9]H - 95BI9A0D
S8TYTYTS TWISPLI1 9¢0°088‘tv $ 199(J [BI0, - 9JIAIDS 1G3(] [BNUUY WNWIXEA]
IS TTY LY 9vT'L50°9T 997°69¢1T1 $ SANUIAIY 19N
(T0L91L¥€T) (LSE'LEV8T) (S¥€°6L2°90T) sosuadxy souruduUIRA pue Suneted(
v17°6€1°78¢ €09 v6¥ 1S 119%v9°LTE $ SONUIAYY

€T0T 'I¢ Isnany €T0T "1¢ Isnsny €C0T "1 ¢ Isneny
3ulpug SYIUON 7] Bulpug SYMUO 7|  Suipug SYUO 7|
pauIquIoy) 1918 M 21119919

"sosuadxyy aourUSIUIRIA] pu UoneIad() Sso] ‘WaIsAS AJI[II() O} JO SANUSAY Y} SUBSW  SINUIAY JON,,

~1openb
Tepuafeds yons s 3uipus poriad juow 9Ajom] U 0] WIAISAS AN 9Y) JO sanuLAY JON dY3 aj[nofeo 03 paainbai si sani[I 21 qng jo _u_mom_
U} “adnjuopu] JSNI, POIRISIY pUk POPUIY PUOIIS Sy} Ul pauljap se saxnjuapu] jejuswa[ddng Aue pue 9(z ‘g 1oquIada(] JO SB QAI1991J0 b 10T ‘1
aunf Jo se pajep “aINuapuU] ISNI [, PojeISay pue POpULWY PUOIIS U} Ul pauLJap Se ‘saInjuapu] [ejusws[ddng oy o syuawannbar ayy 03 urpiosoy

€707 1sn3ny
popuy YIUOJA] 9], 10,
S9N 91[gnd JO preog
21 J10J SaNUSASY 19N JO
Uone[noe)) Jo 91edlJIe))



133

"sanu3Aal Fuleiado-uou SNoduR|[IISILE IO pUL SIUILUISIAU
uo 1sa103ut ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejual JUSWLORYIE 9[0d/10MO0] S39) 100UL0DSIP/10AUUOD ‘SIUNOISIP PaNIaLIo) :SOpN|oul Joo pue swodus st (Z)
aswooui Sunesedo-uou 1ayjo pue uondsioxd iy ‘sanuoyine oijqnd ‘SunySi| KemySiy :sopnjour sofes Py (1) :saIo0N

"sanuaAal Areurpioenxs apnjout Jou Jeys pue Aorjod souemsur aeridordde ue £q pareaod waysks A ay) £q panour ssoj
Aue 01 10adsar ypim pred spaaooad apnpoul Jou [[eys Wis) Yans Inq ‘spessotd puog Woly paALIap pun,f uolonnsuoy) sy ul satuow asoyl 3deoxa (1 0z ‘euny pajep
ISNL], JO 2IMUSPU] S1)) UIGI0Y PAYSI[QRISD SPUN,f Y3 JO AUB UL SOIUOW JO JUSWIISIAUL Y} WO PIALIOP SWODUI [[E SOPR|OUI pUE ‘waiskg A1 yons jo syonpoud
PUB S9OIAIDS JO OSN pUe S[ES Y} wWwoy pue waskg A1 ayy 03 10adsar ynm Ndg Yy Aq pesoduur saSieyo pue sajel Sulpnjour ‘Waisks AN oy woy Ndg
Y} AqQ PIAI9DAI SINULADI [[B SIPN[OUI PUB ‘OSIMIYI0 10 WIRISAS A1) Sy} 01 SIUBLLIANSq 10 saiedol ‘SJUQUIDIBIUS ‘SUOISUI)XI W0y Supnsal Iayloym Joooy

Hed Joygo 10 19af01d Aue Jo wisisAg Anjnp sy jo [o1ju0d pue uonerado qustusSeurur sy} woy Ndd 9yl Aq PIALIOp SNUIASI PUE JWODUL [[B UBSW _ SINUIADY],,

(12 SV ) wsunsnlpe uoyerou003l (DYF) wauoduior ajey A3I1oug 10} paliajop sNUIAY,

v1T°6€1°78¢ €09v6Y pS 119%$9°L2¢ $ SINUAAY [e10],

(95€°99) - (95€°96) s3ululeyg pun,j uonONIISUO) :S5a7]

; - - wd /19N - 9NUIAY palia)a(]
- - - 9oUBNSS[ JO 1SO)) puog

vETTIS ] SL6°0V9°C 6S7°0L8°01 (2) 1oy pue swoouf 1S
V88°€SE8E 995°€09°S 81£05LCE soxXe ], JO nalI uf jusikeq
€5TT69°S1 09€°LLE'T €68 VIE Y1 $9JLS S[esajoym
S91°696 962509 691%9¢ (1) sores 10430
L16°L66°T1 861°1%9 61L°9GE°T1 s]0oYoS
£90°6L0°6S £V9°GET9 0TV EV8 TS S9BS JeLISnpu|
996 VLETE] 890°050°C1 868 VZE611 $9[eS [BI0IaWWIO))
88L91C°111 L6Y OVEST 162°9L8°C8 $ S3[eS [ENUapISaY

SaNULAY AN [BIOL

£C0C "1¢Ishony €20 1 ¢ 1SNy £C0C "¢ Isnony
Surpug syuoy 7| Sulpug syuo 7] Surpug Syuon 7|
paulquio)) 1218 00 O11399]q

SHINHAHY

[ Hqigxy



43

'Ndd a1 g pazijeydes oe yoiyam ‘fory pue soxe) Suspnjour ‘swoll Aladord yons pue ‘wasAg Apiin o Jo sontodoad Aue jo uonisodsip
10110 10 UOHEN[EAIL “UOHBILJISSE[DD1 ‘JUDLULOPUEGE ‘D[LS AL} “WOIJ SIUBLIDINAIL 10 “0) S)UWA0IdLIL 10 SUOISUDIXD ‘SIUSULIDNOG ‘SIudWadedos ‘suonippe jejides 10j 10jo1oy) apew $9818YD 10 ‘§1800
‘Nde oy 1o A1 9y) Jo ssoupalqaput JoYjo 1o papuiog jo uoljeziioue o edipulid jo uawed sy 1oj sagaeys pue $931BYD 1$2401U] “$2[qIBUTIUL JO uonEZILoWE ‘SWll asuadxd Furunodo Lpuonbaijul
10 [ensnun £]jeLgew 10 AIRufpIorIxa 10J2191) SIAIOSAI 10 SITILLO HOUDSD[0SqO 10 Uoneiadop Saxe) jo naij ur sjustued apnjaui Jou op sasuadyyy aourudUIRIA put uonesadyy “sojdiounid Fupunoooe
pordosse K[feround yyim doueproode ur sosuadxyy oouruejuiEly pue Juneiod 9q 0) PaIdpISUOD die Uoiym $1503 10110 Kuw pue “10punatay 991snIL o) Jo asoy uipajour ‘Lleonply Kue jo sasuodxs
pue s99J oy ‘sojdiourid Fununodoe pardaosor Ajjerousd tapun wolsAS AN oy o) ajqesojje Aiadoid jusixe oY) 0] ‘mer] £q 10 AN 2y jo 2ueuplo £q Ndel oY £q pred oq 01 ponnbos suonediqo
10 sosuadxo JUDLIND UL DOIAISS UOIssIWsURl) pue Jomod paseyoind jo 1500 oY) §1505 [ony ‘soFiero JejuswiteA0d Jayjo “(Joaay) nay us syuowked Suipnioup 1ou Inq) SOXB) “SAOIAIIS [BOIUYDI) PUB
Funnsuoo [LUOIIPPE JO 1500 DY) pue $OSUAND PuE $99] KI0SIAPE [erouBul put FUNunodoe ‘Suroouisus ‘le3a] ‘swinjuraid souensul “sosuadxa Juoweinal pue uoisuad ‘wonezieidsoy ‘ypeay soakojdurd
‘sodem pue soLiejes sjuatageidor pue sjemouns ‘siedas Lleuipio jo 1509 o) Jo Juswed oy 1oj Lressooou Louow fje Fuipnpour ‘parnbor Kjojeipotuiu uoy) 10U SI Yoty Jo tuowiked o) ‘swan yons

10J apise 198 2 0} painbar Ajqeuosear Kouow Jo sunowe ‘o1 patiwi| jou Ing “Juipnpur ‘wysLg Kynn oy seado pue urejutew 03 K1Ls$o00u spuny oy sueaw sasuadxz] soueuauLiy pue uonend(,,

"Spuog] aNUIADY FuIpueISINO o asuIAXD 1SIDIUL SAPRIONF 4

T0L°91LvET LSELEP]T SPE6LT 90T $ sasuadxg oourudUIRy %9 Sunerdp
(r88°€5€°8¢) (995°€09°¢) (81€°05L72€) SOXE], JO NOI'T U JUBWIAR ] SS9
(1v9°LTL c) (Z9L°0¢1"8) (648°96T°S¢) uonezpIowy puy uoneoarda :ssar

LTT'Y6L91E S89° 1LY T THSOTE LT $ sxSasuadxg] Sunesadp

£20C 1€ 1sngny £20C 1€ 1sneny £20¢ TE sneny
Suipus] SyuoN 71 Buipus sqiuo 71 Juipuz] SYIuOW} 7]
paulquo)) 1918 M 2L1109[7]

SASNHIXH HONVNAINIVIN ANV SNOILLVYIAdO

cNqiyxy



133

£00-00T-20 A21|0d BUII3PIND Je1duULY NdE Y3 Ui PAYSHGRISI S SPUNy 9AIISL Y3 puUny Afin) 01 PaPaau JUNOLWE a3 Sjuasaldal 3duejeq ysed paLsAIUN BYY

(6£5°£56'0T) $ (6£5°91¢) $ {000°T¥Z’0T) S

¢STTE’9TT S 9T2'£59°0€ S 9€6'VLT'98 S

000005 000'0ST 000°0S€

9€9'8SY'LT SY6CIY'T 169°50'9C

8YT'L68'TT 8Y1'L68TT -

00£5559 00£8%9 000°206'S

150628 - 150'628

896°87C - 896'87¢

000"005°T 000°0ST 000°0S€'T

€47'95T'6 - €L7'9ST'6

000°062°9 0000629 -

SOv'v0L'TY E¥80EE8 795'€LE'vE

000°00T°T 000°022 000'088

000°000°T 000°002 000°008

TLETIOL S 086°4SE°T $ T6EY579 S

€45'7£8'50T $ LE9'OV6'6T 3 9E6'EE6'SL 3

(957°859°L1€) (6L£°0L5TE) {££8280982)

£8€'5058YE L6Y0TE LE 988v8T'T1E

SY¥'L20'SL $ 6TS06T VT 3 L76'9€8°05 S

pauquIio) 191ep J11339[3
£20¢ ‘1€ 1snany £€¢0¢ 'T€ 15nany £20C 1€ 15nany

SINJLSIANI ANV HSYD

SALLINILN 21N19Nd 40 advo4d

SJUSWISIAU| pUE Ysed paidtnsalun

SUOHDIIISAY (B10)
pung juswdo}aA3Q dlwouod3

JuawWainbay ansasay Funesadg Sujuieway

1UBWdO}IAIQ WIISAS

€207 10} 2A13S3Y UOHONIISUOD FuloTug

Y0Z0Z PUN4 UOHINIISUOD
D9T0Z pPun4 UOHINISUOD

pung Aduagiaw3 pue juawasoiduwy

pung uoinezijigels aiey
pun4 uonaNpay 1qag
pung adiA136 1qag

dwo) SIa)10M- dAISIY AdURINSU] JjS

Aige

121Ignd - 9AI9S3Y ddURINSU| 135
usodaq Jawoisn)

SIUBWISIAU| PUB YSED JO SUOIILIISIY

€Z/T€/8 JO S8 S1UBWISIAU} pue yse?)

£7/10/10 40 sy

9leQ 0} 1e3X SjuswWAeq ysed

9leQ 03 1eax 51d1Poay yser

SIUIWISAAUL pue yse) Juiuuidag






